

Links for SBIR/STTR Resources

Participating Agency SBIR Web Sites:

Department of Agriculture

www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html

Department of Commerce

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

www.oar.noaa.gov/orta/

National Institute of Standards and Technology

www.nist.gov/sbir

Department of Defense

www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

www.dodsbir.net

Defense Technical Information Center

<http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/aboutus/dodprograms/sbir.html>

Air Force

www.afsbirsttr.com

Army

<http://www.armysbir.army.mil/>

Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

http://www.darpa.mil/Opportunities/SBIR_STTR/SBIR_Program.aspx

Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

www.winbmdo.com/

Navy

www.navysbir.com/

National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA)

<https://www1.nga.mil/Partners/ResearchandGrants/SmallBusinessInnovationResearch/Pages/default.aspx>

Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

<http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir>

SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

<http://www.dodsbir.net/Sitis/Default.asp>

Department of Education

<http://www2.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html>

Department of Energy

<http://science.energy.gov/sbir/>

Homeland Security Science and Technology Directorate (S&T)

<https://sbir2.st.dhs.gov>

Department of Transportation

www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir

Environmental Protection Agency

www.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/

National Institutes of Health

<http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm>

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

<http://sbir.nasa.gov>

National Science Foundation

<http://www.nsf.gov/eng/iip/sbir/index.jsp>

Small Business Administration

www.sba.gov/SBIR/ or <http://sbir.gov>

National Resources (Government/Non-Profit)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

<http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/>

NIH Research Portfolio Online Reporting Tools (RePORT)

<http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporter.cfm>

Federal Business Opportunities

www.fedbizopps.gov/

Grants.gov

www.grants.gov

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

www.pnnl.gov/edo/

SBA Tech-Net

<http://tech-net.sba.gov/>

State Science and Technology Institute

www.ssti.org

State/Regional SBIR And Small Business Resources

(listed alphabetically by state)

Technology Research and Development Center of Alaska (TREND)

www.trendalaska.org/

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

<http://asbtcd.ualr.edu/technology/index.asp>

SBIR Colorado

www.sbircolorado.com

The Connecticut SBIR Office

www.ctsbir.com/

Delaware SBDC Technology Assistance

<http://www.delawaresbdc.org>

Florida SBDC Network Business Technology Commercialization Program

www.floridasbdc.org/btc or www.sbirflorida.org/

Georgia Advanced Technology Development Center (ATDC) SBIR/STTR

<http://atdc.org/services/sbirsttr>

Hawaii SBIR program (HDTTC)

<http://www.htdc.org/sbir>

Idaho – Boise State University Technology and Entrepreneurial Center (TECenter)

<http://www.bsutecenter.com/>

Idaho Department of Commerce SBIR/STTR Grant Programs
<http://commerce.idaho.gov/business/business-development/federal-funding/about-sbir-sttr/>

Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DECO)
<http://www.commerce.state.il.us/dceo/>

Indiana Economic Development Corporation
<http://iedc.in.gov/entrepreneurship/small-business-innovation-research-initiative>

Iowa State University Research Foundation, Inc. (ISURF)
www.techtransfer.iastate.edu

Kentucky Science and Technology Corporation
www.kstc.com

Maine Technology Institute
www.mainetechnology.org/

Maryland Technology Development Corporation (TEDCO)
www.marylandtedco.org/

Minnesota Science & Technology Authority
www.PositivelyMinnesota.com/SciTech

Defense Alliance of Minnesota
www.defensealliance.com/

MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market
www.mofast.net

Montana Technology Innovation Partnership (MTIP)
<http://www.mtip.mt.gov/default.mcp>

TechLink - DoD SBIR and Transition Assistance operated at Montana State University
<http://techlinkcenter.org/>

Nebraska Business Development Center
<http://nbdc.unomaha.edu/SBIR/>

Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC)
www.nsbdc.org/

New Jersey SBDC Technology Commercialization Center
<http://njsbdc.com/blog/technology-commercialization/>

New Mexico SBIR Outreach Program
www.techventures.org/whatwedo/entrepreneurs.php

New York SBIR/STTR Assistance
www.nystar.state.ny.us/sbir/outreach.htm

University of North Dakota Center for Innovation SBIR / STTR Services
http://www.innovators.net/innovators/public_html/entrepreneur_services/es_sbir.html

North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach
www.sbtcd.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp

Ohio SBIR Program
<http://obc-inc.org/NewTechnology.html>

Ohio Aerospace Institute
<http://oai.org/>

Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology
<http://www.ok.gov/ocast/>

Oregon SBIR and STTR Resource Guide
www.bizcenter.org/Services/7530/6198/7548

Innovation Partnership (Pennsylvania)
www.innovationpartnership.net/

South Dakota SBIR Center
www.sbir.dsu.edu

The University of Tennessee SBIR Assistance Center
www.tnsbir.tennessee.edu

Virginia's Center for Innovative Technology
www.cit.org/

Innovate Washington
<http://www.innovatewashington.org/>

Washington State Small Business Development Center
www.sbdc.wsu.edu

Wisconsin Entrepreneurs' Network
www.wenportal.org

Wisconsin SBIR/STTR Program
www.wisconsinsbir.org/

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative
www.uwyo.edu/sbir/

Other Resources And Consulting Services

Advanced Technology Innovations, Inc.
<http://www.atiincusa.com/>

Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC
www.bioconsultants.com

Centurion Technology
www.centuriontechnology.com/

Clark Nuber P.S., CPAs
www.clarknuber.com/

Cohen International, SBIR Consulting
<http://rogercohen.com/sbir>

Consulting Concepts, LLC
www.consultingconceptsllc.com

DuResTec
www.durestec.com

Foresight Science & Technology, Inc.
www.foresightst.com

Gov-Con Solutions, LLC
<http://www.gov-con.com/>

Grant Strategies, LLC
www.grantstrategies.com

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.
www.g-jgreenwood.com

GROW LLC
www.growllc.com

Illinois Partners
www.illinoispartners.com

InKnowVation Online
www.inknowvation.com

Jameson & Company, P.C. (SBIR Survival Kit)
www.sbircpa.com

JHEverson Consulting LLC
www.JHEversonConsulting.com

John Balsam Associates, LLC
www.johnbalsamassociates.com

Hentzel & Associates SBIR Services
www.sbirhelp.com

Lytmos Group, LLC
www.lytmos.com

Marti Elder Inc. -- SBIR consulting in the Northern Rockies region
www.martielder.com

Miller & Associates, P.C.
www.millerpc.com/

NineSigma, Inc.
www.ninesigma.net/

Ohio Aerospace Institute
www.oai.org

Parmelee Creative & Technical Writing
www.parmeleeewriting.com/

PBC SBIR Services
www.sbirhelpdesk.com
www.pbcinc.com

Piquero Insights, Inc.
www.piqueroinc.com/

Proposals that Work, LLC
www.proposalsthatwork.com

Research Commercialization and SBIR Center
<http://center.ncet2.org/>

SBIR Gateway
www.zyn.com/sbir/

SBIR Nation
www.twitter.com/SBIRNation

SBIR Resource Center
<http://sbir.us>

Small Business Technology Council
www.sbtc.org

Summit Contract Management, LLC
www.summitcontractmanagement.com

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson
www.SBIRcoach.com

The SBIR Network
www.sbir.net